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ADDENDUM # 001 for RFP #20-0910 WATER METER PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION 

In order to answer some questions that we have received in response to RFP #20-0910, the 

Clarke County Purchasing Office is issuing this Addendum #001.    
 
Vendor Question #1:   What material are the residential 5/8"x3/4", 2" and 6" lids 
and boxes made of?  
 
Answer #1:  They’re mostly plastic, though some of the older ones might be concrete.  
All the lids are cast iron. 
 
Vendor Question #2:  What are the lay lengths of the 2" and 6" meters?  What type 
(Positive Displacement, Turbine, etc.) of meter is currently in place?  
 
Answer #2:  The Clarke County Sanitary Authority has one 1” positive displacement 
meter with a 10 ¾ length, one 1 1/2” positive displacement meter with a 13” length, two 
2” positive displacement meters with a 17” length, one 3” compound with a length of 17”, 
and one 4” compound with a length of 20”. 
 
Vendor Question #3:  In Part V, Specifications, number 1, you ask for a meter and 
reading equipment that will allow CCSA to read its meter (1) directly, (2) by touch 
read and (3) by mobile radio read.  Is CCSA requesting pricing separately for 
direct read, touch read and radio read or one meter that will do all three?    
 
Answer #3:   The Clarke County Sanitary Authority would prefer a meter that is able to 
do all three and would likely score a vendor’s proposal higher that offered a meter that is 
able to do all three functions.  However, vendors may submit a proposal that has 
separate pricing options as long as they are clearly identified. 
 
Vendor Question #4:   Will there be a pre-bid conference?  
 
Answer #4:  No.   
 
 
 
 



 
Vendor Question #5:  In Part V Specifications, letter H, CCSA is asking for a 
"portable radio-based device for the acquisition of data".  What type of portable 
device do you want the proposer to supply?  If the laptop reading system can be 
disconnected from the vehicle and operated remotely using battery power only, 
will this be acceptable for filling that requirement? 
 
Answer #5:  Vendors should identify what devices can be used to read their proposed 
meters and what device is included for the reading their proposed meters.  To answer 
the question, yes, a laptop that is able to be disconnected from the vehicle and operated 
remotely would be acceptable. 
 
 
 
      
Please be sure to complete the bottom portion of this and include a signed copy with your 
proposal form. 

 
 

++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 
PRINT, PLEASE: 
Yes, I acknowledge receipt of this addendum #001 for the RFP #20-0910. 
 
Name __________________________________ Name of Company ___________________________ 
 
Street Address ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
City, State, Zip ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
E-Mail _____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 


